From: Amanda Purdye <amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com>

Sent: 20 December 2021 16:09

To: Statutory

Subject: FAQ: James Amos Re: Former Royal Observation Corps Bunker, Bletchingley Road,
Merstham - LGW4632 (2021/953)

Attachments: NOWC&I LGWA4632 20-12-21.pdf, BHMP (Roofs) LGW4632 20-12-21.docx

HiJames

| hope all is well with you.

Further to your email dated 14 December 2021 regarding the above mentioned planning application, please find our
response attached. If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards Mandy

Amanda Purdye
Aerodrome Safeguarding Officer
Email: gal.safeguarding@gatwickairport.com

www.gatwickairport.com

Ekckkkkkkokkkckkkkkkkokkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkokokkkkkkkkkkok ok ki ok ok kkk kR sk k ks kok R kk sk ks k sk sk ok %

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message
and attachments.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore Gatwick Airport Limited does not accept legal responsibility
for the contents of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network.

Please note that Gatwick Airport Limited monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its privacy and
security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.

Please think before you print. Save paper!

Gatwick Airport Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 1991018, with
the Registered Office at 5th Floor, Destinations Place, Gatwick Airport, West Sussex, RH6 ONP. VAT registration
number 974838854.
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YOUR LONDON AIRPORT

Gateoeck

20 DECEMBER 2021

James Amos
Planning Section
Tandridge District Council

Dear James

Re: Planning Application No. 2021/953 — Demolition of existing building & the
construction of an industrial building at Former Royal Observation Corps Bunker,
Bletchingley Road, Merstham

Our Ref: LGW4632

Thank you for your email/letter dated 14 December 2021, regarding the above mentioned
consultation.

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding
perspective and could conflict with safeguarding criteria unless any planning permission
granted is subject to the condition detailed below:

Submission of a Bird Hazard Management Plan
Development shall not commence until a Bird Hazard Management Plan has been

submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The submitted
plan shall include details of:

- Management of the shallow pitched roof on the proposed building which
may be attractive to nesting, roosting and “loafing” birds.

The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be implemented as approved, upon
completion of the roof and shall remain in force for the life of the building. No
subsequent alterations to the plan are to take place unless first submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: It is necessary to manage the roof in order to minimise its attractiveness
to birds which could endanger the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of
Gatwick Airport.

GATWICK AIRPORT LIMITED, DESTINATIONS PLACE, GATWICK AIRPORT, WEST SUSSEX, RH& ONP
www.gatwickairport.com Registered in England 1991018. Registered Office Destinations Place, Gatwick Airport, West Sussex, RHE ONP



YOUR LONDON AIRPORT

Gateoeck

Please find a draft Bird Hazard Management Plan attached, if the applicant is in
agreement the methods of dispersal need to be completed where indicated in red and it
needs to be signed and dated and submitted to yourselves pursuant to the above
mentioned condition.

We will need to object to these proposals unless the above mentioned condition is applied
to any planning permission.

We would also make the following observation:

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be
required during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant’s attention
to the requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of
Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in
close proximity to an aerodrome. Gatwick Airport requires a minimum of four weeks
notice. For crane queries/applications please email: lgwcranes@gatwickairport.com

For further details please refer to CAP1096 ‘Guidance to Crane Operators on
Aviation Lighting and Notification’ available at www.caa.co.uk

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

It is important that the condition requested in this response is applied to a planning
approval. Where a Local Planning Authority proposes to grant permission against the
advice of Gatwick Airport Limited, or not to attach conditions which Gatwick Airport Limited
has advised, it shall notify Gatwick Airport Limited, and the Civil Aviation Authority as
specified in the Town & Country Planning (Safeguarded Aerodromes, Technical Sites and
Military Explosive Storage Areas) Direction 2002.

Yours sincerely

Amanda Purdye, Aerodrome Safeguarding
For and on behalf of Gatwick Airport Limited

Email: gal.safequarding@gatwickairport.com




Bird Hazard Management Plan

Site Address: Former Royal Observation Corps Bunker, Bletchingley Road, Merstham
Gatwick Airport Ref No: LGW4632
Planning Application No: 2021/953

Condition No:

Background

This management plan seeks to minimise the potential birdstrike risk to aircraft operating
into and out of Gatwick Airport, which could arise from the development of a new industrial
building at Former Royal Observation Corps Bunker, Bletchingley Road, Merstham,
approved under planning application number 2021/953.

Legislation

The management plan has been developed in response to concerns expressed by Gatwick
Airport Ltd concerning the possible birdstrike hazard to aircraft and in the light of EASA
(European Aviation Safety Agency) legislation as contained in ‘Acceptable Means of
Compliance’ (AMC) Annexe Il and advice as contained in Circular 01/2003 — Safeguarding
Aerodromes, Technical Sites & Military Explosives Storage Areas: The Town & Country
Planning (Safeguarded Aerodromes & Military Explosives Storages Areas) Direction 2002.

This management plan has been agreed by the developer, Tandridge District Council and
Gatwick Airport Ltd as administrators of airport safeguarding matters for Gatwick Airport.

It should be noted that this management plan is designed particularly for the situation at
the Former Royal Observation Corps Bunker, Bletchingley Road, Merstham and is not
necessarily appropriate for other sites in the vicinity of Gatwick airport.

Extent of the Agreement

The parties identified above have agreed that the management plan set out below shall
apply to the Former Royal Observation Corps Bunker, Bletchingley Road, Merstham as
detailed in planning application 2021/953. This will reduce the attractiveness of the
proposed development to the target species.

This management plan identifies a number of measures which seek to control and reduce
the potential birdstrike hazard, through the monitoring of the target bird species and any
appropriate action taken.

Target Species
All Gull species.



Actions to be Taken:
e The roofs are constructed in such a manner so that all areas are safely accessible to
enable any nests and eggs to be cleared and birds to be dispersed.

e Checks will be made weekly or sooner if bird activity dictates, during the breeding
season by an appointed person/company. The breeding seasons for gulls typically
runs from March to June.

¢ Any birds found nesting and/or roosting and/or loafing during the breeding season
will be dispersed when detected and/or when requested by Gatwick Airport Airfield
Operations staff.

e Any nests or eggs found will be removed. A CL12 licence must be obtained from
Natural England before any removal takes place, please contact:
bird.licensing(@naturalengland.org.uk
Further information with regard to the CL12 licence please see:

Birds: licence to kill or take them for air safety purposes (CL12) - GOV.UK

(WWw. g0V .uk )

e Checks will be made on a regular basis, as dictated by bird activity, outside of the
breeding season by a nominated person/company.

¢ Any birds found roosting and/or loafing outside of the breeding season will be
dispersed when detected and/or when requested by Gatwick Airport Airfield
Operations Staff.

e The methods of dispersal used will be as follows: (please list, for example human
presence, distress calls etc).

e Alog will be kept which will detail the following:

- Dates and times of inspections

- Who carried out the inspections

- Bird numbers and species seen

- Details of any dispersal action taken along with details of any nests/eggs
removed.

- The log must be available to Gatwick Airport Airfield Operations or their
representatives to view upon request.

Review of the Management Plan

The management plan shall be subject to review to reflect changes in habitat or populations
of bird species. Should the airport deem it necessary, a meeting between Gatwick Airport
Limited, the applicant and/or Tandridge District Council will be convened at the earliest
opportunity to discuss and agree any changes which may be necessary.



Inspection & Site Access

Gatwick Airport Limited or their nominated representatives will be allowed access to the
site by prior arrangement, to evaluate the success of the Management Plan and to review
any remaining birdstrike hazard.

Long Term Management

This Management Plan will remain enforceable by Gatwick Airport Limited, Tandridge
District Council, the CAA or any successor to these bodies throughout the existence of the
buildings. These obligations will be passed to any subsequent owners/operators of these
buildings and land.

Signed:
On Behalf of:

Date:



